
From: Alexandria Weddell
To: A.Hasskamp@skagway.org; Solid Waste Advisory Committee
Cc: Steve Burnham; Kathy Carr
Subject: Fw: Plastic Bag / SWAC Information
Date: Sunday, January 21, 2024 9:33:38 AM
Attachments: Anchorage plastic bag ordinance.pdf

ord_19-04-536_prohibiting_the_distribution_of_plastic_shopping_bags_as_amended_05-28-19.pdf

Hi Annemarie and SWAC members,

I am very interested in revisiting the plastic bag ban idea for Skagway and was hoping that
your committee might be interested in taking up the topic before I bring it to Civic Affairs. 

I have attached Anchorage's ordinance to this email, which I like as an example. Also, here is a
link to their informational page about the ban. One of the things I like about the Anchorage
model is that they passed the ordinance but delayed it going into effect, so that businesses
could use up existing stock and get used to the idea. Perhaps if the table decided to move
forward with this we could wait until the end of the tourist season to implement. 

However, I also think it lacks a bit on offering compostable options as alternatives. The Haines
ordinance, also attached, addresses this, but not some of the other items, like the exceptions
and definitions, which seem very relevant to me. 

Additionally, I have asked the clerks office to share with me some of the work your committee
has done so far on the issue and that email is below for ease of reference. 

Would you please consider revisiting this issue and then sending it to Civic Affairs with your
recommendations?

Thank you,

Alex Weddell

From: Steve Burnham
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 5:29 PM
To: Alexandria Weddell
Cc: Kathy Carr
Subject: Plastic Bag / SWAC Information
 

mailto:A.Weddell@skagway.org
mailto:swac@skagway.org
mailto:S.Burnham@skagway.org
mailto:K.Carr@skagway.org
https://www.muni.org/Departments/SWS/Pages/PlasticBagBan.aspx
https://www.muni.org/Departments/SWS/Pages/PlasticBagBan.aspx
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HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE No. 19-04-536 Adopted 


An ordinance of the Haines Borough Adopting Haines Borough Code Chapter 
8.10, Prohibiting the Distribution of Non-Compostable Plastic Shopping Bags. 


BE IT ENACTED BY THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY: 


Section 1. Classification. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature 
and the adopted amendment shall become a part of the Haines Borough Code . 


Section 2. Severability. If any provision of this ordinance or any application 
thereof to any person or circumstance is held to be invalid, the remainder of this 
ordinance and the application to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected 
thereby. 


Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective January 1, 2020. 


Section 4 . Adoption of Chapter 8.10. Chapter 8.10 of the Haines Borough Code 
of Ordinances is adopted to read as follows: 


NOTE: Bolded/UNDERLINED ITEMS ARE TO BE ADDED 
STRIKETHROUGH ITEMS ARE DELETED 


8.10.010 Distribution of Non-compostable Plastic Shopping Bags Prohibited . 


It shall be unlawful for all establishments in the Borough to provide single-use, non­
compostable plastic shopping bags for the purpose of carrying away goods from the point of 
sale, except as provided in 8.10.020. 


8.10.020 Exceptions 


Plastic bags used by customers to package bulk items such as fruit, vegetables, nuts, 
grains, candy; or bags used for damp or leaking products such as frozen items, meat or fish 
shall not be prohibited. 


Date I ntroduced: 04/ 23/ 19 
Date of First Public Hearing : 05/ 14/ 19 
Date of Second Public Hearing : 05/28/ 19 







Alex,
 
The Solid Waste Advisory Committee last discussed the plastic bag use at their March 3, 2020
meeting, just before all meetings for the year were cancelled due to the pandemic. You can find that
meeting packet HERE.
 
Their previous meeting regarding plastics in general was held on July 12, 2018. You can find that
meeting packet HERE.
 
You can also find the Survey Results of SWAC’s Zero Waste Goals on their MOS page, HERE. There
are questions that may assist you in reviewing community support for limiting plastic bags.
 
Thanks,
 
Steve Burnham, Jr.
Borough Clerk
Municipality of Skagway
P.O. Box 415, Skagway, AK 99840
(Phone) 907.983.2297
(Direct) 907.983.9706
(Fax) 907.983.2151
s.burnham@skagway.org
 
PUBLIC RECORDS LAW DISCLOSURE: This e-mail and responses to this email are subject to provisions
of the Alaska Statutes and may be made available to the public upon request.
 

https://www.skagway.org/bc-swac/page/solid-waste-advisory-committee-28
https://www.skagway.org/bc-swac/page/solid-waste-advisory-committee-13
https://www.skagway.org/bc-swac/page/solid-waste-advisory-committee-28
mailto:s.burnham@skagway.org
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


